

PBIS AGENDA
March 26, 2019

I. Mav UP! Cards

- A. Reflection on process
- B. Suggestions for improvements and/or changes for March event

II. Mav UP! Card Recognition Area

- A. Where to place
- B. What should go in/on it
- C. Student Ambassador project?

III. Mav UP! Cards for March

- A. Event for this month will be same or different?
- B. Mav UP! Card pick up process by student ambassadors
- C. Need to clear up confusion on process with faculty/staff
- D. Mav UP! Card T-shirts?

IV. PBIS Campus Action Plan

- A. ???

V. Questions/Concerns

VI. Close



PBIS Team Meeting Minutes

Meeting Information

Date	March 26, 2019	Time	4:00
-------------	----------------	-------------	------

Agenda

Topic	Minutes
Topic 1 Mav UP! Cards	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The first Mav UP! Event was an overall success. Good student participation. * For the March event Ms. Valles will ensure the PBIS Student Ambassadors go to all portables on campus to pick up Mav UP! Cards. * Will announce at PBIS event that students who have been given a Mav UP! Card can turn them into the drawing box the day of.
Topic 2 Mav UP! Card Recognition Area	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Recognition of students who received a Mav Up card will be placed in the Cafeteria. Student name along with the nominating faculty member will be displayed. Student Ambassador will be in charge of ensuring the list is updated and renewed for each month.
Topic 3 Mav UP! Cards for March	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Process will be the same: student ambassadors will pick up the cards portable by portable Wednesday after 1pm. Diana and student ambassadors will create list of students to be release on Friday April 5th during 8th period Advisory Student name will be drawn, and student will receive preselected prizes for month of March. T-shirts MAY be distributed on Friday as well if the order for the PBIS T-shirts arrives that day. 5 additional student names will be drawn for the T-shirts Pizza and Punch will be served for the month of March. 2 slices per student and a drink was what is being used as the determining factor for funding. Mario will order pizzas with Ms. Eddy.
Topic 4 PBIS Campus Action Plan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Will revisit next meeting
Topic 5 Questions/Concerns	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> STEAM Festival Ms. Caro volunteered to help with a PBIS display/participation. Student ambassadors will help Ms. Caro with necessary details. "Pin the tail on Olaf" was mentioned as the activity to be used to represent PBIS at STEAM Festival.
Topic 6 Close	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Meeting was adjourned

Attendees

Name	Role	Name	Role
Mario Guzman	Teacher		
Sal Ramirez	CCRC		
Vivian Maguire	Counselor		
Diana Valles	Teacher		
Sarah Porter	Teacher		
Dora Caro	Teacher		
Leo Wallace	Teacher		
Cynthia Luna	Assistant Principal		